10/30/2001 Page 106

AGENDA ITEM 22

Consider request from EMS for reimbursement of expenses for 2 employees who submitted bills over the 60
day limit.

EMS Director John Sneed addressed the court concerning this agenda item.

Moved: Commissioner Hays

Seconded: Judge Doerfler

Motion: To approve the request from EMS for reimbursement of expenses from the 2001/2002 County Budget
for 2 employees who submitted bills over the 60 day limit.

Vote: 3 - 1 with Commissioner Heiligenstein voting against the motion and with Commissioner Limmer absent
from the meeting,.

< Attachment >
John Sneed -
From: Thomas Bradford [bbradford@wilcoems.org]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2001 9:55 PM
To: jsneed@wilcoems.org
Subject: Expenses & Procrastination
Hey John,

In reference to our conversation this afternoon about my expense report, I was serious
when I said that I'm a big boy and will own up to my procrastination. I'm not sure that I
recall a 60-day limitation, but if that's the rule, I should have known it. I do NOT
blame you, and you should not feel bad about it {I'll do enough of that for both of us!).

- Brad.


mailto:jsneed@wilcoems.org
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AWILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT
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Hyatt Regency Tampa
At Tampa City Center
Two Tampa City Center
e Tampa, FL. 33602 USA
DOWNTOWN AT TAMPCITY O s
CENTER FAX 813.273.0234
{Last Name I First Name | | Folio 1 | IPage 1 l
BRADFORD THOMAS
T o | [Room 534 I
[ 10601 IGO B 1 [ 130.00 |
- S [Amal  93/28/01 WED |
h|
UsTIN % | 78733 | |Departare ,4/01/01 SUN l
l—(sn) 263-7084 1/0 | [Bomses CCARD |
[Resomt™ X XX XXXXXXXKX2717  02/03
DATE | DESCRIPTION CHARGE/CREDIT| | DATE | DESCRIPTION CHARGE/CREDIT]
03/28 |AVANZARE DINNER 67.86@ 03/31 1813-277-9634 L. 1.16
03/28 |GUEST MOVIES 11.36 03/31 (813.277-9634 L 1.16
03/28 |GROUP ROOM 130.00 03/31 |IN ROOM DINNER 30.66
03/28 [*OCCUPANCY TAX 6.50 03/31 |813-277-9634 L 1.16
03/28 {*SALES TAX 8.78 03/31 {813-277-9634 L. 1.16
03/29 |IN ROOM BRKFST 12.94 03/31 {GROUP ROOM 130.00
03/29 |CTY CTR CAFE-BK 23.24 03/31 [*OCCUPANCY TAX 6.50
03/29 |CTY CTR CAFE-LN 10.50 03/31 [*SALES TAX 8.78
03/29 {813-277-9634 L 1.16 IN ROOM BRKFST 19.38
03/29 [813-277-9634 L XEXX XX XKK2717 Ex02/03 -803.26
03/29 |GROUP ROOM #
03/29 [*OCCUPANCY TAX kdtal Due E .00
03/29 [*SALES TAX 3 \ o '
03/30 |CTY CTR CAFE-BK ASTERCARD 040440018
03/30 |813-277-9634 L .
03/30 |GUEST MOVIES 11.36 No frequent traveler account has been credited for this stay.
03/30 |813-277-9634 L 1.16 To enr¢ll in Gold Passport, call 1-800-51-HYATT.
03/30 |GROUP ROOM 130.00 |
03/30 |[*OCCUPANCY TAX 6.50 HOW WAS YOUR STAY?
03/30 *SALES TAX 8.78 Please Jet us know what you think...
03/31 |813-828-1110L 1.16 Simply contact me at TSMITH@TPARTPQ.HYATT.COM
03/31 |813-277-9634 L 1.16
A
W ’
¥ 1 agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and I agree to be held personally liable in the
Si event that the indicated person, company or association fails to pay for any part or the full
1gnature amount of these charges.
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Hyatt Regency Tampa
At Tampa City Center
Two Tampa City Center
Tampa, FL 33602 USA

DOWNTOWN AT TAMPA CITY 813.2251234
CENTER FAX 813.273.0234
Last Name "~ TFirst Name Folio Page
FRYLE I A RD I I 1| | 1 |
Ismg INDIGO BROOM | o 912 |
10601 I B
— | [Rat= 13000 1
- e [Amval 43198101 WED |
ity late ip Code
“XUsTIN T 58933 ! [Departare 14/01/01 SUN |
Bonuses
| (512) 263-7084 1/0 | | CCARD |
[Recount” XX XKXXKXXK1000 08/01
DATE | DESCRIPTION CHARGE/CREDIT| | DATE | DESCRIPTION CHARGE/CREDIT
03/28 |GROUP ROOM 130.00 No frequent traveler account has been credited for this stay.
03/28 |*OCCUPANCY TAX 6.50 To enroll in Gold Passport, call 1-800-5 1-HYATT.
03/28 |*SALES TAX 8.78 JN
03/29 |CTY CTR CAFE-LN 11.00 HOW WAS YOUR STAY?
03/29 |GUEST MOVIES 11.36 Please |et us know what you think...
03/29 |GROUP ROOM 130.00 Simply] contact me at TSMITI-I@TPARTP().HYATT.COM
03/29 [*OCCUPANCY TAX 6.50 or by t¢lephone at 8 13-225-1234 ext. 4900,
03/29 |*SALES TAX 8.78
us.

03/30 |{GUEST MOVIES , 1 Thank you for
03/30 |IN ROOM LUNCH % Fi Yt omi
03/30 |GROUP ROOM
03/30 [*OCCUPANCY TAX
03/30 [*SALES TAX
03/31 |{GROUP ROOM

24

03/31 [*OCCUPANCY TAX 6.50
03/31 [*SALES TAX 8.78
04/01 DO XXX1000 Ex08/01 -629.14

Total Due .00

AMERJCAN EXPRESS 4090178187

1 agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and [ agree to be held personally liable in the
N event that the indicated person, company or association fails to pay Sfor any part or the full
Slgnature amount of these charges.

RECGRDERS MEMORANDUM
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AGENDA ITEM 23

Discuss and take any appropriate action regarding issuance of certificates of obligation.

No action was taken on this agenda item.

AGENDA ITEM 24

Discuss and take any appropriate action on road bond program.

Mike Weaver addressed the court concerning road bond issues.
No action was taken on this agenda item.

AGENDA ITEM 25

Consider approving supplemental Work Authorization #1 to Work Authorization #1 with Carter & Burgess, Inc.
regarding US 79.

Moved: Commissioner Heiligenstein

Seconded: Judge Doerfler

Motion: To approve supplemental Work Authorization #1 to Work Authorization #1 with Carter & Burgess,
Inc. regarding US 79.

Vote: 4 - 0 with Commissioner Limmer absent from the meeting.

< Attachment >



